Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 9:04 AM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: Red Hanger Kleaners, ACEH case file RO2981 and GeoTracker Global ID T10000000416,

6235-6239 College Ave., Oakland

Dilan,

| arrived at work to find a voice mail message from Paul King re Red Hanger Kleaners. The gist of the message was that
he has a call out to toxicologists for clarification on the use term "“women of child bearing years”. Also to inquire about
the restrictions on “women of child bearing years” and “pregnant women” being in a building in environments where
concentrations do/ don’t exceed action trigger levels. Paul will follow up with me for discussion.

Keith



